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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Council

From: Deanna Stockton, Deputy Administrator
Subject: Princeton Farmers’ Market Agreement for 2026
Date: December 15, 2025

Attached for Princeton Council’s authorization at its December 22, 2025 meeting is an agreement with the
Princeton Farmers’ Market to operate a market on Thursdays at Hinds Plaza in 2026, beginning on January 8,
2026. The following market dates are proposed by the Princeton Farmers’ Market:

o Biweekly markets January 8 through April 23

o  Weekly summer markets May 7 through November 19
The market times will be the same as in 2025.

The 2026 agreement includes the following parking allowances for the Farmers’ Market, which are consistent
with those approved by Council in 2025:

o Free parking for vendors at 6 metered on-street parking spaces from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm

e Free parking for vendors at 15 parking spaces in the Spring Street Garage from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me. We look forward to welcoming
back the Princeton Farmers’ Market to Hinds Plaza for the 2026 season and beyond.
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